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LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC 

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Board of Aldermen Walker. Louisiana 

P.O. BOX 158 DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 604/666-3102 Fax: 504/667-3553 

I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of Walker, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1997, as listed in the Table of Contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on my audit. 
I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the genera] purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. In my opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Town of Walker, Louisiana, as of December 31, 1997, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with GovemmentAuditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated May 28, 1998, on my consideration of the Town of Walker's internal control structure and a report dated May 28, 1998, on its compliance with laws and regulations. My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The individual fund and individual account group financial statements listed in the Table of Contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Walker, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements; and, in my opinion, the information is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

May 28, 1998 APAC 
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LEROY J. CHUSTZ, CPA, APAC P.O. BOX 156 DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 504/665-3102 Fax: 5041567-3553 
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Town of Walker Walker. Louisiana I have audited the financial statements of the Town of Walker, Walker, Louisiana, a component unit of Livingston Parish Govemment, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated May 28, 1998. I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audith~g Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Walker's financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do riot express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. The results of my tests disclosed the following instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported herein under Government Audith~g Standards for which the ultimate resolution cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision for any liability that may result has been recognized in the Town of Walker, Louisiana's 1997 financial statements. nternal Control Over Financial ReDorlina In planning and perfon'ning my audits, I considered the Town of Walker's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the intemal control over financial reporting. My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be matedal weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that I consider to be material weaknesses. PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT FINDING As in the prior year, I noted that a detailed subsidiary ledger of all fixed assets was not being maintained by the Town. RECOMMENDATION: I again recommended that the Town prepare a detailed computerized property and equipment subsidiary ledger 
-5- 



MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE In a letter dated June 4, 1996, management states "A bookkeeper has been assigned the duties of keeping a detailed subsidiary ledger of all property and equipment purchased. He is required to keep the information on computer and will be updated as needed". CURRENT YF!AR STATUS: The town has made some improvements and is evaluating the various fixed asset computer software, it is the town's intention to acquire software and computerize the asset listing. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that mighl be reportable conditions and accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, I believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. This report is intended for the information of the Town of Walker's management, and federal awarding agencies and the Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

May 28, 1998 C 
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ASSETS 

TOUN OF WALKER COMBINED BALANCE SHEET -- ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS Statement A Dece(id)er 51, 1997 
GENERAL FUND 

Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivatents $ Investments, at cost Utility Customer Receivables Property Taxes Receivabte Sales Taxes Receivable Hiscet~aneous ReceivabLes Ur~i&&ed Utility Sa~es Due From Other Funds Prepaid Expenses Inventory, at cost Other Assets Restricted Assets Cash and Cash EquivaLents Fixed Assets Fixed Assets General Fixed Assets Generat Fixed Assets Other Assets Other Assets Other Debits Amount to be Provided TOTAL ASSETS 

ENTERPRISE FUND GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

260,995.13 $ 
17,990.63 40,240.26 50,565.53 633,568.65 1,861.0D 

372,342.6D $ 973,355.22 332,689.36 

462.961.15 4,80D,351.77 
9,125.74 1,187,577.81 

GENERAL LONG*TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

66,960.00 $ 1,005,221.20 $ 7,460,282.60 $ 1,187,577.81 $ 66,960.00 

See the accompanying notes to the financiat statements 



MemorandLxn Only Current Year 

633,337.73 973,~55.22 332,6B9.36 17,990.63 40,240.26 89,775.71 23B~792.6B 780,839.80 13,548.36 72,413.29 82.12 462.961.13 4,800,351.77 1,187,577.81 9,125.74 66,960.00 $ 9,720,041.61 

See the accompanying notes to the ~inancial statements - 9 - 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --- ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROLIPS Statecent A December 31, 1997 
GENERAL FUND 

LIABILITIES Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) Cash overdraft $ Accounts Payable Due to Other Funds Accrued SaLarie~ Payable Accumutated Vacation Payable Customer Utility Deposits Capita[ Lease ObHgations Curt Liab (from Restr Assets) Accrued Bond Interest Payable Bonds Payable Long-Term Liabilities Accumulated Vacation Payable Bonds Payabte Notes Payable Certificates of Obligation Capital Lease Obligations TOTAL LIABILITIES 
FUND EQUITY Contributed Capita[ Contributed Capital Investment in Fixed Assets Inv. in Genera[ Fixed Assets Retained Earnings Contributed Capital Unreserved Retained Earnings Reserved for Bond Retirement Reserved for Contingencies Reserved for Inventories Fund Balance Unreserved end UndesignBted TOIAL FUND EQUITY 

468,931.82 

536,289.38 536,269,38 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

13,811.61 19,707.00 
993,74Z.13 
20,2BO.6B 1,930,479.94 
75&,36Z.3B 

5,529,802.66 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

1,167,577.81 

1,167,577.81 

GENERAL LONG-TE~Cf OEB~ ACCOUNT GROUP 

5,581.00 6,379.00 55,ODD.DO 
66,960.00 

TOIAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 1,005,221.20 $ 7,460,282.60 $ 1,187,577.81 $ 66,960.00 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements - 10 - 



$ 

PAGE: 2-B 
Memorand~ Onty 

2.466.371.76 
756,362.38 1,187,577.81 86,633.70 4,225,902.74 292,297.09 97,918.36 70.68B.39 536,289.38 7,253,669.85 9.720.041.61 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements - 11 - 



REVENUES Revenues Taxes Licenses and Permits Intergovernmenta[ Revenue ees, charges and Commissions ines and Forfeitures se of Money and Property iscel[aneous Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current Expenditures Legislative Elections Financial and Administrative Other General Administration Public Safety Public Works Health and Welfare Culture and Recreation Capital Outlay Other General Administration Public Safety Public Works Debt Service Other General Administration Debt Service TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Towg OF WALKER STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHARGES IN FUND BALANCES BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL -- GENERAL FUND TYPE ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Statement B Year Ended December 31, 1997 GENERAL FUND 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers Out 

711,215.00 

25,000.00 50,000.00 2,500.00 350.00 62.902.00 1,332,649.00 
(621,434.00) 
381,500.00 (289,600.00) 

Actua 

1,649,340.22 

18,050.00 37,541.81 57.387.60 449.39 8.955.68 1,221,569.62 
427,770.60 
363,500.00 (363,599.94) 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
79,267.06 (5,324.41) 

938,125.22 
(2,030.58) 

6,950.00 12,458.19 (54,887.60) (99.39) 53,946.32 111,079.38 
1,049,204.60 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements - 12 - 

(18,000.00) (73,999.94) 



TOWN OF WALKER STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL -- GENERAL FUND TYPE ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Statement B Year Ended December 31, 1997 GENERAL FUND 
Budget Actua Variance Favorable (Unfavorabte) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ 91,900.00 $ (99.94) $ (91,999.94) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other sources (uses) Fund Batances at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 
(529,534.00) (410,915.79) 427.670.66 08.618.72 957.204.66 519,534.51 $ (940,449.79) $ 536,289.38 $ 1,476,739.17 

See the accompanying notes to the financiat statements - 13 - 



OPERATING REVENUES Fees, Charges and Co~nissions Miscellaneous Revenue Total operating revenues 
OPERATING EXPEgSES Financial and Administrative Health and Welfare Total operating expenses Operating income 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Nonoperating Revenues Use of Money and Property Miscellaneous Revenue Nonoperating Expenses Health and Welfare Total Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) -- PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Statement C For the Year Ended December 31. 1997 

ncome before operating transfers 
OPERATING Operating Other Operating Other 
TRANSFERS Transfers In Financing Sources Transfers Out Financing Sources Total operating transfers Net Income 

ENTERPRISE FUND 
Budget 
$ 2,755,T50.00 $ 30,000.00 2.785.730.00 
8,100.00 2,001,103.00 2,009,203.0O 776.527.00 
65,ODD.DO 
65,000.00 841,527.00 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 
2,330,004.56 $ 46,732.45 2,376,737.01 
7,851.75 2,281,924.81 2,289,776.56 86.960.45 
50,360.75 685.29 

(425,725.44) 16,732.45 (408,992.99) 
248.25 (280,821.81) (280,573.56) (689,566.55) 
(14,639.25) 685.29 (52,887.50) (52,887.50] 

(1,841.46) 85,118.99 (66,841.46) (756,408.01) 
280,I00.00 259,574.95 (20,525.05) (436,000.00) (259,475.01) 176.524.99 (155,900.00) 685,627.00 99.94 85,218.93 155,999.94 (600,408.07) 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements - 14 - 



TOWN OF WALKER STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) -- PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Statement C For the Year Ended December 31, 1997 
ENTERPRISE FUND 
Actual Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

Retained Earnings at beginning of year $ 1,189,371.00 $ 4,688,221.35 $ 3,498,850.35 Retained Earnings at end of year $ 1,874,998.00 $ 4,773,440.28 $ 2,898,442.28 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements - 15 - 



TOWN OF WALKER COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND Statement D For the Year Ended December 31, 1997 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities Operating laconle Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: Depreciation Changes in Assets and Liabilities: (Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (~nsrease) Decrease in Unbil~ed Utility Sales (Increase) Decrease in Miscellaneous Receivables (Increase) Decrease in Inventory Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits Increase (Decrease) in Customer Meter Deposits Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities: (Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds Operating Transfers in Operating "[ransfers Out Miscellaneous Income Net Cash Used in Non-Capital Financing Activities Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: Acquisition and Construction of Property, Plant and Equipment Pdncipal Paid on Capital Lease lnterest Paid on Capital Lease PrincipaI Paid on Bonds Payable Interest Paid on Bonds Payab]e Interest Income (Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Governments Net Cash Used in Capital and Related Financing Activities Cash Flows From Investing Activities Purchases of Investments Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents - BeginniJ~g of Year Cash and Cash Equivalents. End of Year Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year Consist of: Unrestricted Cash Restricted Cash 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements -16- 

1997 
$ 86,957 329.003 (103,206 (18,023 (32,315 4,992 52,361 12,266 18,595 $ 3506=~30 94,660 133,398 259,575 (259,475) 685 $ 228,843 
95,602 11,692 2,534 50,000 2,887 50,361 1 204 
~.214 2~80 301,632 
63,561 771 743 
$ 372,343 46? 961 ~35~3~ 



 
TOWN OF WALKER Walker, Louisiana Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended December 31. 1997 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Town of Walker conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies A. Financial Recortino Entity This report includes all funds and account groups which are controlled by or dependent on the Town's Mayor and Board of Aldermen, Control by or dependence on the Town was determined on the basis of budget adoption, taxing authority, authority to issue debt, election or appointment of governing body, fiscal interdependency, imposition of will, and whether a financial benefit/burden relationship existed between the Town and potential component unit 

GOVERNMENTALFUNDS General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. PROPRIETARY FUND Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes C. Fixed Assets and Lena-Term Liat)ilities The accounting and repot#n# treatment ap~ied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All governmental fund type opera'dons are accounted for on a spending or "financial floW' measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of"available spending resources". Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summ~ry of sources and uses of "available spendable Iesourees" during a period. 
-17 



TOWN OF WALKER Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued December 31. 1997 

Long-term liabil~es expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. The two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position. They are not involved with measurement of results of operations, The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance'* measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets The reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net tota/assets Depreciatioe of at[ exhaustible f~xed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as an expense against its operabons Accumulated depreciation is repoded on the proprietary fund balance sheet Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method, and for the year ended December 31, 1997, amounted to $ 329,003.30 The esti- mated useful lives are as foltows: Buildings Improvements Equipment Systems 
30 Years 10 Years 2-5 Years 30-40 Years All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost it actual historical cost is not available Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair value on the date donated, D. Basis of Accountinq Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and repoded in the financial statements. Basis of accounbRg relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Taxpayer-assessed income, gross receipts, and sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in the hands of intermediary collecting governments and are recognized as revenue at that time. An'dcipated Fefunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are measurable and their validity seems certain. Revenues from state and federal grants are recognized when the reimbursable expenditures have been incurred. Licenses and Permits, Fines and Forfeitures, and Miscellaneous Revenues (except interest earnings) are recorded as revenues when received in cash. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. Excepfon to this general rule is principal and interest on Iong4erm debt which is recognized when due. Purchase of various oper- ating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. The proprietary fund is accounted lor using the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues are recognized when they are earned and its expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Unbilled utility services are recorded at year-end BudQets and Budeetarv Accountino The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statements 1. The Town "1 reasurer prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen no later than fif- teen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for public in- spection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing 

-18- 



3-OWN OF WALKER Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued December 31. 1997 
4. After holding the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted 5. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal yea 7. The budget for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Board of Aldermen. F. Investments Investments are stated at cost At December 31, 1997, investments were deposited in mutual funds The value of the mutual funds at December 31, 1997. was $606.746. G. Inventory Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Expendable supplies in the General Fund are recorded as expenditures at the time the supplies are purchased. H. Bad Debts Uncollectible amounts due for ad valerem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. Accumulated Unpaid Vacation Employees (if the Town may accumulate a maximum five days of vacation pay during the first ten years of employment and 10 days thereafter. At December 31, 1997, the accrued liability for unpaid vacation benefits amounted to $8,427. "[he amounts applicable to the Enterprise Fund was $2,846 and is recorded in that Fund and the amount of $5,581 applicable to the General Fund has been recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview Total Colurrms on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis, Data in this column does not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. K. Construction Period Interes "[he Town has a policy of capitalizing interest paid during the construction of a project. As of December 31, 1997, the Town has capitalized a total of $17,857 of interest costs on its water system L. Cash and Cash Eauivalents For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Town considers all certificates of deposit, regardless of maturity, and money market funds, including those that are classified as restricted assets, to be cash equivalents. M. Post-Emolovment Health Care Benefits Retiree Benefits The Town provides no post-retirement health care benefits to employees who retire from the Town 

19- 



TOWN OF WALKER Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued December 31. 1997 
COBRA Benefits - Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the Town provides health care benefits to eligib!e former employees and eligible dependents, Certain requirements are outlined by the federaI government for this coverage. The premiums are paid by the Town and reimbursed by the insured. This program is offered for a duration of eighteen (18) months after the termination date. There is no associated cost to the Town under this program, and there were no participants in the program as of December 31, 1997. N. .Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates. Ad Valorem Taxes Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year Taxes are levied by the Town in September and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. The Town bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Livingston Parish Intertund Receivable, Payables - Transfers In, Transfers Ou 
General Fund Enterprise Fund 

General Fund Enterprise Fund 
Miscellaneous Revenue Entergy Franchise Revenue Video Poker Revenue Tobacco Tax Revenue Beer "fax Revenue Due from Employees NSF Checks Miscellaneous "fotal General Fund Due From Waste Management Miscellaneous Total Enterprise Fund 

-20- 

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES $ 633,569 147,271 
INTERFUND PAYABLES $ 390,111 390,729 ~=.=Z80,8~49 ~ :+ z60,640 

TRANSFERS IN $ 363,500 259 575 
TRANSFERS OUT $ 363,600 259,475 ~.+ 62~075 ~ 623,075 

$ 38,005 2,157 4,733 1,899 1,261 1,011 1.500 ~::_50~566 29,968 9,242 



TOWN OF WALKER No~.es to the Financial Statements, Continued December 31. 1997 
Changes in General Fixed Assets A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land Land Improvements Buildings Equipment Furniture and Fixtures Recreational Equipment Total 

BALANCE ,JANUARY 1, 1997 ADDITIONS $ 91,274 15,675 272,470 561,033 57.557 89,487 $ ]~QSZ,496 -0- 

DELETIONS $ -0- -0- -0- -6- -6- -o- 

BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1997 $ 91,274 15,675 272,470 661,115 57,557 89487 $. ___-_o- ~~ %]87~5Z8 A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at December 31, 1997, follows 
Land Gas System Water System Sewer System Buildings Machinery ~nd Equipment 

BALANCE JANUARY I, 1997 $ 37,014 3,011,512 1,687,299 3,359,866 153,688 638,641 Total $ 8,888,014 Less: Accumulated Depreciation . 3,854,261 Net $_ 5_..0 ~33.7-53 6. Restricted Assets - Proprietary Fund Type 

ADDITIONS $ -0- 17,959 -0- 53,206 -0- 24,437 $ 95,602 -0- $_95,602 
Restricted assets were applicable to the following at December 31, 1997 Bond Interest and Redemption Accounts Bond Reserve Accounts Bond Contingency Accounts Sinking Fund Reserve 
7. Changes in Long-Term Debt 

$ -6- 329,003 . 329 003 
$ 148,372 121,517 105,730 87,342 $_462 9,~16_l 

BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1997 $ 37,014 3,029,471 1,687,299 3,413,066 153,688 663,078 

A. The following is a summary of bond transactions of the Town for the year ended December 31, 1997 
Balances at January 1, 1997 Additions Principal Reductions Balances at December 31. lgg7 

CERTIFICATE OF INDEBTEDNESS $ 105,000 -6- 50,000 

$ 8,983.616 4,183,264 $_ 4,80q,352 

REVENUE BONDS TOTAL $1,034,800 -0- 17,872 $ 1,139,800 -0- 67,872 55,600 ~Jj~26 }~071,928 The 1966 bond resolution provides that there shall be levied in each year that the above bonds are outstanding and unpaid, a tax on all taxable property in the Town of Walker, sufficient to pay the interest and principal on the bonds as each shall become due. 
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TOWN OF WALKER Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued December 31. 1997 
Certificates of Indebtedness $250,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1993 due in annual installments of principa and semi-annual installments of interest through December 1, 1998; interest on $45,000 at 5,75%. on $100,000 at 5.25%. and on $105.000 at 5.50%. $:55,090 A schedule of the outstanding 1993 Series Certificates of Indebtedness and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows: DUE DATE June 1, 1998 December 31. 1998 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL -0- 55,000 1,513 __ 1,513 1,513 56,513 
The Series 1993 Certificates of Indebtedness resolution provides that the Certificates shall be secured by and payable in principal and interest exclusively by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Town of Walker from its General Fund and Other Operating Funds for the years 1993 and thereafter above the statutory, necessary and usual charges of the Town in each of the years the Certificates are outstanding. The excess revenues thus pledged shall be set aside monthly in a separate fund to be designated the Series 1993 Sinking Fund hereinafter authorized to be created. Monies in the Series 1993 Sinking Fund shall be expended solely for the payment of principal of and interest on the Certificates Such monthly deposits of excess revenues of the Town from its General Fund and Other Operating Funds shall continue to be made in each of the years 1993 and thereafter, as necessary to pay principal of and interest on the Certificates as the same fall due. The excess revenues of the Town from its General Fund and Other Operating Funds not required to be deposited in the Series 1993 Sinking Fund may be appropriated and used by the Issuer for any lawful purpose of the Town. At December 31, 1997, the Town had established a sepa- rate checking account which had a balance of $87,342 at December 31, 1997. Revenue Bonds $620,000, 1977 Water, Gas and Sewer serial bonds due in annual installments of principal and semi-annual installments of inturest through June 1,2018: interest is at 50% $600,000, 1985 Waterworks Revenue Bond due in annual installments of principa and interest of $44,358 through October 8, 2027; interest is at 6.875% $ 463.000 

553,928 
A schedule of the outstanding 1977 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows DUE DATE June 1, 1998 December 1, 1998 June 1 1999 December 1, 1999 June4 2000 December 1, 2000 June 1 2001 December 1, 2001 June 1 2002 December 1, 2002 June 1 2003 December 1, 2003 June 1 2004 December 1, 2004 June 1 2005 December 1, 2005 June 1 2006 

PRINCIPAL 13,000 14,000 14,000 15,000 16,000 17,000 17,000 18,000 19.000 (Continued) - 22 - 

INTEREST 11,575 11,250 11,250 10,900 10,900 10,550 10,550 10,175 10,175 9,775 9,775 9,350 9,350 8,925 8,925 8,475 8.475 

TOTAL 24,575 11,250 25,250 10,900 24,900 10,550 25,550 10,175 26,175 9,775 26,775 9,350 26,350 8,925 28,925 8,475 27.475 



"TOWN OF WALKER Notes to the Financial Statements. Continued December 31. 1997 
December 1, 2006 June 1, 2007 December 1, 2007 June 1, 2008 December 1, 2008 June 1, 2009 December 1, 2009 June 1. 2010 December 1, 2010 June 1,2011 December 1,2011 June 1, 2012 December 1,2012 June 1, 2013 December 1, 2013 June 1,2014 December 1,2014 June 1, 2015 December 1, 2015 June 1,2016 December 1, 2016 June 1, 2017 December 1, 2017 June 1. 2018 TotaT 1977 Series 

20,000 21,600 22,000 23,000 25,000 26.000 27,000 26,000 30,000 31,999 33,000 34 000 

8,000 8,000 7,500 7,500 6,975 6,975 6,425 6,425 5,850 5,850 5,225 5,225 4,575 4,575 3,900 3,900 3,200 3,200 2,450 2,450 1,675 1,675 850 850 

8,000 28,000 7,5D0 28,500 6,975 28,975 6,425 29,425 5,850 30,850 5.225 31,225 4,575 31,575 3,900 3%990 3,200 33,200 2,450 33,450 1,675 34,675 850 - 34,85Q $ 283L625 $ 746,625 A schedule of the outstanding 1985 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirements by dates is as follows DUE DATE October 8 1998 October 8 1999 October 8 2000 October8 2001 October 8 2002 October 8 2003 October 8 2004 October 8 2005 October 8 2006 October 8 2007 October 8 2008 October 8 2009 October 8 2010 October 8 2011 October 8 2012 October 8 2013 October 8 2014 October 8 2015 October8 2016 October 8 2017 October 8 2018 October 8 2019 October 8 2020 October 8 2021 October 8 2022 October 8 2023 October 8 2024 October 8 2025 October 8 2026 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

(Continued) -23 - 

6,275 6.707 7,168 7,661 8,187 8,750 9,352 9,995 10,682 11,416 12,201 13,040 13,937 14,895 15,919 17,013 18,183 19,433 20,769 22,197 23,723 25,354 27.097 28,960 30,951 33,078 35,353 37,783 40.381 

38.083 37,661 37,190 36,697 36,171 35,608 35,006 34.363 33,676 32,942 32,157 31,318 30,421 29,463 28,439 27,345 26,175 24,925 23,589 22,161 20,635 19,004 17,261 15,398 13,407 11,280 9,005 6,575 3.977 

44,358 44,358 44,358 44,356 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,356 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44,358 44.358 



TOWN OF WALKER Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued December 31. 1997 
October 8, 2027 Total 1985 Series Total Revenue Bonds 

174~868 $ 563,928 ~J~Q!5.928 
1,205 $ 751,127 $10&4.Z.52 

18,673 $ 1,305,055 
The Series 1977 Bond Indenture provides that all revenues of the Enterprise Fund are pledged for the purposes and in the priority order following: a. Reasonable and necessary expenses of maintaining and operating the system b. Payments into the Interest and Redemption Fund of the amount required to pay maturing bonds and interest, such payments to be made in equal monthly installments. e. Payments into the Interest and Redemption Reserve Fund of 5% of the amount paid into the Interest and Redemption Fund each year in accordance with the preceding paragraph until the fund reaches an amount equal to the maximum future sinking fund year's aggregate principal and interest requirements ($36,350) of the bonds, If the amount in the Reserve Account ever exceeds the amount required to be therein, such excess shall be deemed held in the current requirements portion of the Interest and Redemption Fund and applied to currently maturing principal and interest d Payments into tire Depreciation, Replacement and Extension Fund of $1,824 annually in equal monthly installments of $152 until there is in said fund the sum of $72,950. "Upon retirement of the prior revenue bonds all money then in the Contingencies and Improvement Fund established by the prior revenue bond resolution (to the extent that such money is not used for the retirement of poor revenue bonds) shall be paid into the Depreciation, Replacement, and Extension Fund". The monies in the Depreciation, Replacement and Extension Fund shall be used or reserved for the making of extraordinary repairs or replace- ments to the combined system which are necessary to keep the combined system in operating condition and for the making of which money is not available as an expense of operation and maintenance or from the Contingencies and Improvement Fund created by the prior revenue bond resolution, but prior to the retirement of the prior revenue bonds, priority shall be given to payments required for the sewer system. Money in the Depreciation, Replacement, and Extension Fund in excess of $72,960 may also be used by the Town for the payment of the cost of improvements or extensions to the combined system including the payment of junior lien obligations issued for such purpose as to principal, interest, and reserve requirements, e. All revenues not required for the above payments shall be regarded as surplus and may be used for any lawful corporate purposes. The Series 1985 Bond Indenture provides that all revenues dedved from the operation of the system shall be collected in a separate and special bank account and said fund shall be established, maintained and administered in the fbliowing order of priority and for the following express purposes: a. Reasonable and necessary expenses of maintaining and operating the system b. Payments into a fund entitled Waterworks System Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund, sufficient amounts to pay fully the principal and interest on said Bond, as they become due and payable, one-twelfth of such payment ($3,697) is to be depos- ited in said account beginning on the first day of the month following delivery of the 1985 Bond. c. Payments into a fund entitled Waterworks System Revenue Bond Reserve Fund, on or before the 20th day of each month, beginning no later than the first full month in which the system becomes revenue producing, an amount equal to 5% of the sum required each month into the Sinking Fund, b. above, until such fund equals the highest annual debt service ($44,358). d. Payments to a fund entitled Depreciation and Contingency Fund commencing on the 20th day of the first full month after the System becomes revenue producing, and then monthly thereafter, the sum of $408. All monies in the Depreciation and Contingency Fund may be drawn on and used by the Town for the purpose of paying the cost of unusual or extraordinary maintenance, rapairs, replacements and extensions; and the costs of improvements to the System which will either enhance its revenue-producing capacity or provide a higher degree of service. In the event the available balances in the Sinking Fund and/or Reserve Fund shall at any principal or interest payment date be insufficient to pay the next installment or principal and/or interest and to maintain the required debt service, reserve funds on deposit in the Depreciation and Contingency Fund shall be transferred in such amounts as ere necessary to eliminate the deficiencies, respectively, in the Sinking Fund and the Reserve Fund ]he balances required in the Interest and Redemption Funds, the Interest and Redemption Reserve Funds, the Depreciation, Replacement, and Extension Fund, and the Contingency and Improvement Fund from a strict interpretation of the Bond Resolutions, as compared to the actual balances are reflected in the following: 
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Required Balance Actual Balance Excess 

Required Balance Actual Balance Excess 

Required Balance Actual Balance Excess 

Required Balance Actual Balance Excess 

SERIES 1977 BONDS $ 3,013 29,324 
SERIES 1985 BONDS TOTALS $ 7.393 119,048 $ 10,406 .148,372 

NTER SERIES 1977 BONDS $ 36,350 82,935 
R SERIES 1977 BONDS $ 34,197 38,850 

SERIES 1977 BONDS $ 

SERIES 1985 BONDS $ 23,921 35,582 
TOTALS $ 60,271 118.517 $ 1 l~~z6j. $ 58~2~46 

SERIES 1985 BONDS TOTALS $ $ 34,197 38,850 $ ~ 4.653 
SERIES 1985 BONDS $ 53,920 66,880 

TOTALS $ 53,920 66880 ~' ~ _%7-,~ .~ ~Q $ 12~960 There are a number o1 limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Town is in compliance with all material limitations and restrictions. B. The following is a summary of the Notes Payable transactions for the Town for the year ended December 31, 1997 Notes Payable at January 1, 1997 Increase in Notes Payable Retirement of Notes Payable - Current Year Notes Payable at December 31, 1997 General Obligation Under Note Payable 
$12,447 -0- 6,068 $ 6A79 

The Town, on June 29, 1995, entered into a note payable with an individual for the purchase of a certain parcel of land, containing 5.25 acres, together with all buildings and improvements thereon. The note payable requires no down payment and is payable in 42 equal monthly installments of $546, including interest at 5.00% per annum. The note payable indebtedness at December 31. 1997 was $ 6,379. - 25 - 
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A schedule of the outstanding note payable principal and interest requirements at December 31, 1997, is as follows YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31, 1998 Total Genera Obligation Under Note Payable 

PRINCIPAL~ 6.379 INTEREST 174 TOTAL 6.553 
&~ 6~379 $ 174 $ : 6,553 The following is a summary of the obligation under capital lease transactions of the Town's Enterprise Fund for the year ended December 31. 1997. Obligation Under Capital Lease at January 1, 1997 Increase in Capital Lease Obligation Capital Lease Retirement Current Year Obligation Under Capital Lease at December 31, 1997 Obligation Under Capital Lease - Enterprise Fund 

$ 44,437 -0- ~ 11,691 $32,740 
The Town's Enterprise Fund on July 14, 1995, entered into a Lease Purchase Agreement with Crawler Supply Co., Inc for the purchase of an Excavator (Model 9030). After the initial payment of $1,186 at the inception date. the Town makes payments on the capital lease indebtedness in fifty-nine (59) monthly installments of $1,186, including interest at 6.50% per annum "[he capital lease indebtedness at December 31. 1997. was $32,691. A schedule of the outstanding lease principal and interest requirements at December 31, 1997, is as follows YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 1998 1999 2000 

PRINCIPAL 12,466 13,300 6.980 
INTEREST TOTAL 1,761 927 133 14,227 14.227 7,113 Total Obligation Under Capital Lease $~ .~2~7~40 L2~821 $~5,567 Amortization of the Cost of Issuance of Revenue Bonds The cost of issuance of the 1985 Revenue Bonds of $11,925 is being amortized over the life of the ben ds, The u namortized balan ce at December 31, 1997, was $8,885. 9, Meter Deposits Meter deposits are paid by customers upon application for utility sewices and are returnable to them upon termination of service Receipts from rooter deposits are deposited in a Meter Deposit Account and refunds of deposits on termination of service are made from the same account At December 31, 1997, Meter Deposits amounted to $216,452, while the balance of the meter deposit cash accounts totaled $13.782. 10. Retirement Commitments Plan Descn#tion, Full time police employees of the Town of Walker participate in the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System ("Police System"), a multiule-employer public employee retirement system. All Town police employees who participate in the plan shall be eligible for retirement if he has 20 years or more of creditable service and is at least age 50, or 12 years or more of creditable service and is at least age 55. Retirement benefits are equal to 3 1/3 percent 
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of average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service and is payable monthly for life. Average final compensation is the average annual earned compensation of an employee for any period of thkty-six successive or joined months of service during which the earned compensation was the highest Benefits are not considered fully vested until the employee has atlained both the age and the years of sewiee requirements which entitle them to regular retirement benefits. The Police System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute, The system issues an annual publicity available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the system. That report may be obtained by writing to Municipal Police Employees Retirement System; 8401 United Plaza Blvd.; Room 235; Baton Rouge, LA 70809-7017. Funding Policy: Covered employees are required to contribute 7.5% of their gross salary to which the town adds an g.0% contribution as an employer's match. Contributions of participating entities are pooled within the system to fund accrued benefits with contribution rates approved by the Louisiana Legislature. The town's contribution to the system for the year ended December 31, 1997, was $9,735, equal to the required contribution. All employees of the Town are also members of the Social Security System 11. Retirement Benefits The Town adopted a nonqual~ed re'0rement plan in 1992. Employees are eligible to participate upon completion of their six month of employment and must be employed full time. The employee must contribute a minimal amount ($25.00) monthly and the Town will contribute 6% of the regular gross pay on the employee's behalf. The monies contributed are used to make payments on annuity contracts for the benefit of the employee. On October 1, 1993, the nonqualified retirement plan was terminated and a qualified retirement plan was adopted, The qualified retirement has the same contribution terms as the unqualified retirement plan. The Town's contributions for the plan amounted to $32,762, for the year ended December 31, 1997. 12. Litigation There are several pending lawsuits in which the Town is involved. The Town's legal counsel and management estimate that the potential claims against the Town not covered by insurance resurdng from such litigation would not materially affect the financial state- ments of the Town 13. Cash and Cash Equivalents The Town maintains cash, certificates of deposit, and investment pools available for use by the Town Deposits - At year-end the carrying amount of the Town's deposits was $1,491,039, and the bank balance was $1,575,210. The entire bank balance was covered by federal deposit insurance and/or pledged securities. Statutes require collateral pledged for pool deposits to be held in the Town's name by the trust department of a bank other than the pledging bank; however, during the year the Town permitted collateral on the deposits to be held in the Town's name by the pledging bank's trust department }nvestments - The Town is authorized to invest in obligations of the U. S. Treasury, agencies, and instrumentalities, commercial paper rated A-1 by Standard and Poet's Corporation or P-1 by Moody's Commercial Paper Record, banks' acceptances, repurchase agreements, and the State Treasurer's investment pool. The Town's investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Town at year end. Category 1 includes deposits or investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in the Town's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or agent in the Town's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust departmenl or agent but not in the Town's name, 
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CATEGORY 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Operating Accounts $ -0- $1,575,210 Petty Cash -0- Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ =-()- 
nvestments Not Subject to Categorization: Mutual Funds - U.S. Government Securities Total Investments Total Cash and Investments 

-0- $~.575.210 
3 
$ -0- 4O4 

ncluded in the accompanying BaLal~ce Sheets under the captions Cash and Cash Equivalents Investments. at Cost Restricted Assets: Cash and Investments. at Cost Cash Over Draft 
14. Excess Expenditures over Appropriations 

$1,031,706 574.987 4621961 (3,628) $ 2,066~026 

CONFIRMED BALANCE MARKET VALUE CARRYING VALUE 
$1,575,210 $1,575,210 $1,491,039 404 $1.575.614 
L574,987 $ 574,987 $2,~.5q,6{~.1 

404 $1.575.614 
.$ 606,746 $ 606,746 

404 $1.491.443 
5~L~Z~_87 $5_74,987 $2,0~6,430 

During 1997, the Town of Walker had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures in the foflowing areas of the General Fund VARIANCE 
Parks and Recreation Gas & Water Sewer 
15. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

BUDGET ACTUAL 38,325.00 1,586,133.00 423.070.00 43,445.51 1,757,450.28 532.329.28 
UNFAVORABLE VARIANCE (5,120.51) 171,317.28) 109,259 28) 

At December31,1997, the allowanceforuncollectible accountsreceivableinthe Enterprise Fundis $ 54,822 16. SubsequentEvent 

AS % OF BUDGET 13.36% 10.8% 25.82% 

At it's May 11, 1998, regular meeting, the board accepted a resolution approving an application to the Louisiana State Board Commission for approval to borrow $1,561,000. 
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ASSETS Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents $ Property 1axes Receivable Sates Taxes Receivable Miscellaneous Receivables Due From Other Funds ]nventory, at cost TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE LIABILITIES Curt Liab (from Curr Assets) Cash overdraft Accounts Payable Due to Other Funds Accrued Salaries Payable TOTAL LIABILITIES 

GENERAL FUND 

TOWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND schedule I COMBINING BALANCE SHEET Decen~er 31, 1997 
PARKS DEPARTMENT 

383.06 $ 
1,499.64 25.00 

STREET DEPARTMENT CDBG Memorandum Only GRANT FUND Current Year 

- $ $ 
1,861.00 $ 1,001,452.50 $ 1,907.70 $ 1,861.00 $ $ 1,005,221.20 

21,326.97 
FUND BALANCE Fund Balance Unreserved and Undesignated 980,125.53 TOTAL FUND BALANCE 980,125.53 

- $ 12,819.53 
12.819.53 434.785.32 

$ 
488.931.82 

(10,911.83) (432,924.32) 536,289.38 (I0,911.83) (432,924.32) 536,289.38 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 1,001,452.50 $ 1,907.70 $ 1,861.00 $ $ 1,005,221.20 



REVENUES Revenues Taxes licenses and Permits Intergovernmental Revenue Fees, Charges and Commissions Fines and Forfeitures Use of Money and Property M~scetlaneous Revenue FOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current Expenditures Legislative Elections Financia[ and Administrative Other General Administration Public Safety Public Works Health and Welfare Culture and Recreation Capital Outlay Other General Administration Public Safety Public Works Debt Service Other General Administration Debt Service FOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TO~R OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 2 COMBINING STATEMENF OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GENERAL FUND 
Year Ended Decer~oer 31. 1997 

706,267.06 $ 178.484.59 

1,546,340.66 

18,050.00 37,541.81 
449.39 8,955.68 720,249.70 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 826,090.96 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers ]n Operating Fransfers Out (363,599.94) 

PARKS DEPARTMENT STREET DEPARTMENT CDBG Memorandum Onty GRANT FUND Current Year 
$ $ - $ 70,206.00 22,056.DD 378.14 48.00 22,482.14 
321.77 9.989.65 

688.75 1,377.50 
328,903.31 42,756.76 

43,445.51 
57.387.60 
387,668.41 

(20,963.37) (377,356.99) 
21,000.0D 

32- 

342,500.00 

70,206.00 

70,206.00 

70,206.00 

1,649,340.22 

18,050.00 37,541.81 57,387.60 449.39 8.955.68 1,221,569.62 
427.770.60 
363,500.00 (363,599.94) 



 
TOWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 2 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GENERAL FUND 
Year Ended December 31, 1997 
PARKS DEPARTMENT SIREET DEPARTMENT CDBG Memorandum Only GRANT FUND Current Year 

FOIAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ (363,599.94) $ 21,000.0D $ 342,50D.OD $ - $ (99.94) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other sources (uses) 462,491.02 Fund Balances at beginning of year 36.63 (34,856.99) (I0,948.46) (398,067.33) 427,67D.66 108.618.72 Fund Balances at end of year $ 980,125.53 $ (1D,911.83) $ (432,924.32) $ - $ 536,289.38 
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ASSETS Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Property Taxes Receivable Bales Taxes Receivable MisceLlaneous Receivables Due From Other Funds TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE LIABILITIES Curt Liab (from Curt Assets) Accounts Payable Accrued Salaries Payable TOTAL LIABILITIES 
FUND BALANCE Fund Balance Unreserved and Undesignated TOTAL FUND BALANCE TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 3 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 and 1996 
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$ 

1997 

$ 1,001,452.50 

$ 15,673.35 5,653.62 21.326.97 
980.125.53 980.125.53 $ 1.001.452.50 

$ 530,257.99 

12,623.48 
12,623.48 

$ 530,257.99 



REVENUES Reven~es Taxes Licenses and Permits Fees, Charges and Com~lissions Fines and Forfeitures Use of Money and Property MisceLlaneous Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 

TOWR OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 4 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAp BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

EXPENDITURES Current Expenditures Legislative ALdermen Per Diem Elections Commissioner or ELections Financial and Administrative Audit Fees Bank Charges Cash Over or Short Other General Administration Fines - Bonds Advertising Assessor Expense AutomobiLe Expense CoLLection Agency Expense Coroner Fee Expense Contract tabor Contract Services Convention Expense Dues and Subscriptions Education Courses ~ Seminars Equ~p(nent Expense Equipment RentaL/Lease Gas and OiL Expense Insurance - General Insurance - Group & Life 

$ 

1997 
Budget Actual 

600,259.00 
6,OO0.O0 345.00 3,620.00 25.00 
2,360.00 1,850.00 500.00 7,500.00 2,200.00 300.00 2,800.00 2,600.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 3,190.00 3,000.00 500.00 25,DD0.00 13,500.00 

35 " 

1,546,340.66 
8,030.58 345.00 3,857.00 (1.78) 225.00 4,083.01 1,843.00 422.49 8,960.60 2,400.00 80.00 4,046.14 1,639.59 2,203.64 1,481.05 189.71 2,889.21 1,005.33 26,848.62 11.245.00 

$ 

Variance-- favorabte (unfavorable) 

946.081.66 

1996 Actua 

1,154,030.25 
(2,030.58) 4,800.00 
(237.00) 25.00 1.78 (225.00) (1,723.01) 7.00 77.51 (1,460.60) (200.00) 220.00 (1,246.14) 960.41 (103.64) 618.95 3,000.29 110.79 (505.33) (I,848.62) 2.255.00 

3,900.00 25.00 
5.071.68 7,569.60 9,835.66 2,555.00 1,875.00 2,627.17 2,634.84 1,502.75 3,236.20 2,923.40 2.973.61 42/737.15 32,208.06 



 
?OWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 4 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDI?URES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31. 1996 

Insurance - Vehicle $ Insurance - Workman.s Comp Landscaping Expense laundry & Uniforms Lease Expense Legal ~ Professional Fees Magistrate Expense Maintenance M~teriaIs Mileage Expense Miscellaneous Postage Expense Printing Expense Publishing Expense Recycling Expense Refreshment Expense Repairs - General Repairs - Office Equipment Repairs - Radio Repairs - Vehicle Retirement Fund Municipal Emp[ SBlaries - Mayor Salaries Street Signs Supplies - Christmas Supplies - General Supplies - Hardware Supplies - Kitchen & Cleaning Supplies - Office ?axes - Federal & UnempZoyment 1axes - Payroll lelephone Expense Utilities Public Safety Automobile Expense Canine Expense Contract Services bues and Subscriptions Education Courses & Seminars Equipment Expense 

1997 
Budget Aetua 
OOD,O0 $ 20D,OO 300,00 750,00 2,000.00 4,200.0D 2,475,00 

625,00 300.00 000.00 350,00 550,00 350.00 655,00 300.00 650.00 250,00 000,00 800,00 100.00 
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6,057.79 $ 4,926.83 

1,039.74 112.44 427.65 2,633.05 17,044.00 34,491.67 

Variance--- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
2,942.21 $ 1,273.17 300.00 (I,825.73) (I,500.00) 72.00 140.28 (I,567.80) 
872.39 (427.07) 365.00 (5,614.32) 276.30 50.0D 460.26 (112.44) 197.35 (333.05) (I,044.00) (I,141.67) 

6,629.48 4,20D.00 2,403.85 35.24 51.70 222.00 463.77 2,396.92 1,200.00 22,826.48 2,711.61 753.35 793.49 2.527.50 



 
TOWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND ScheduLe 4 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDIIURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAp BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Equipment Rental/Lease $ Gas and Oil Expense Informant Expense Insurance - General Insurance - Group & Life Insurance - VehicLe Insurance - Workman's Comp Laundry & Uniforms Legal & Professional Fees Maintenance Materiais Printing Expense Prisoner Care Expense Prosecution Public Defender Fees Publishing Expense Refreshment Expense Repairs - office Equipment Repairs - Radio Repairs -Vehicie Retirement Fund - Officer~ Retirement Fund Municipal Empl Salaries Supplies - General Supplies - Hardware Supplies - Kitchen & Cleaning Sullies - office Taxes - Federal & Unemplo~n~ent Taxes - Payroll TeLephone Expense Trustee Expense Utilities Witness Fee~ Public Works AutoInobile Expense Convention Expense Dump Expense Equipment Expense Gas and Oit Expense Insurance - Group & Life 

Budget Actua 

1,500.00 3,000.00 3,600.00 1,800.00 100.og 400.00 1,250.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,0D0.00 140,000.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 1,300.00 5,000.00 700.00 10,900.00 7,500.00 5,000.00 125.00 

$ 250.85 $ 18,064,61 100.00 36,337.66 15,570,61 6,479,42 11,595.20 9,660,69 190,00 1,175,05 132,92 791,58 2,023,00 3,750,00 1,650,00 10,00 417,31 556.00 2,432,35 12,906.09 9,608.84 982.95 176,155.07 1,671.92 433.03 ~2.96 3,346.72 251.35 13,268.94 5,368.83 2,644.58 150.00 6.800.00 4 
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3 I 
846.26 97.68 753.04 39.00 211.66 922.98 

Variance-- 1996 favorable (unfavorabLe) Actua 
999.15 (6,064.61) 

3,924.95 (132.9Z) 708.42 977.00 (150.00) 150.00 9D.OO (17.31) 694.00 567.65 (906.09) 2,391.16 1,017.05 (36,155.07) 828.08 566.97 567.04 1,653.28 448.65 (2,368.94) 2,131.17 2,355.42 (25.00) 

19,311.31 400,00 

1,781.50 3,600.0D 1,800.00 
21,409.19 9,341.47 

281.47 75.00 
29.789.93 



 
TOWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 4 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Insurance - Vehicte $ Insurance - Workman's romp Laundry & Uniforms Recycling Expense Repairs - Vehicle Retirement Fund Municipal Empl Salaries Supplies - General Supplies - Hardware Supplies - Kitchen & Cleaning Taxes - FederaI& Unemployment Taxes - Payroll Health and Welfare Automobile Expense Canine Expense Dues and Subscriptions Education Courses & Seminars Euthanasia Expense Insurance - Vehicle Insurance - Workman~s Comp Laundry & Uniforms Pubtishing Expense Repairs - Vehicle Salaries Supplies - General ]axes - Federal & Urlemployrnent Taxes - Payroll Capital Outlay Other General fldmin~srration New Construction Expense Capital Expenditures Public Safety Capital Expenditure~ Public Works CapitaI Expenditures Culture and Recreation Capita{ Expenditures Debt Service Other GeneraI Administration Interest Expense 

Budget Actua 

50.00 60.00 50.00 100.00 440,00 140,00 625,00 200,00 250.00 150,00 7,000,00 375,00 35,00 550.00 

$ 1,405.04 $ 3,339.57 225.16 16,749.64 5,071.47 423.08 21,162.07 81.73 109.71 260.28 88.08 1,642.11 11.05 59.38 50.00 100.00 439.87 139.41 551,95 72.72 5.00 155.00 454.43 423.92 7.93 641.27 

Variance-- favorable (unfavorable) 
594.96 160.43 274.84 150.36 928.53 1.92 837.93 18.27 10.29 4.72 61.92 357.89 38.95 0.62 

25,000,00 18,050.00 6,950.00 50, OBO.OO 12.458.19 

350.00 449.39 (99.39) 
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1996 Actua 

369.72 
889.66 

3,242.40 85,574.85 
156,000.00 12,000.00 



Debt Service interest Expense - 93 Series Payment of Certificates - 93 Bond Principal Notes Payable Payment TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER GENERAL FUND Schedule 4 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers in Other Financing Sources Operating Transfers Out Other Financing Sources TOFAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other sources (uses) Fund Balances at beginning of year Fund BaLances at end of year 

$ 
Budget 

833,973.00 
(233,714.00) 
65,000.00 (289,600.00) (224,600.00) 
(458,314.00) 

$ 2,887.50 $ 
6,068.18 720.249.70 
826,090.96 

(363,599.94) (363,599.94) 
462.491.02 517,634.51 

Variance-- favorable (unfavorabLe) 

113.723.30 
1.059.804.96 
(65,000.00) (73.999.94) (138,999.94) 
920,805.02 

5 
915.598.73 

14,045.00 (284,000.00) (269,955.00) 
517,634.51 549,157.99 $ (458,314.00) $ 980,125.53 $ 1,438,439.53 $ 517,634.51 
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Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Miscellaneous Receivables Due From Other Funds TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE LIABILITIES Curt Liab (from Curr Assets) Accounts Payable Due to Other Funds TOTAL LIABILITIES 
FUND BALANCE Fund Balance Unreserved and Undesignated TOTAL FUND BALANCE TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER PARK DEPARTMENT FUND Schedule 5 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 and 1996 
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$ 

1997 

383.06 1,499.64 25.00 $ 1,907.70 

$ 12,819.53 12,819.53 
(10,911.83) (10,911.83) $ 1,907.70 

2.666.48 
$ 2.666.40 

795.41 12,819.53 13.614.94 
(10,948.46) (10,94B.46) $ 2,666,48 



REVENUES Revenues Fees, Charges and Commissions Use of Money and Property Miscellaneous Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current Expenditures Financial and Administrative Audit Fees Culture and Recreation Advertising Sank Charges Contract Labor Contract Services Directors Fees Dues and Subscriptions Equipment Expense Gas and Oil Expense Insurance - General Insurance - Players Insurance - Workman's Comp Maintenance Materials Printing Expense Referee Expense Repairs - General Salaries Scorekeepers Sporting Equipment Supplies - General Supplies - Hardware Supplies - Office Taxes - Payroll Tetephone Expense Tournament Expense 

TOWN OF WALKER PARK DEPARTMENT FUND Schedule 6 STATE~ERT OE REVENUES, EXPERDIIURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 
Budget Actual 
30,000.00 $ 400.00 
30.400.00 
700.00 90.00 50.00 4,200.00 7.500.00 

1,000.00 25.00 15,650.00 1,0OO.OO 1.500.00 
175.00 32.00 50.00 
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22,056.00 378.14 48.00 22,482.14 
688.75 89.25 2,666.00 3,982.25 
2,322.70 45.46 155.00 
29,038.00 
2,058.00 
99.90 32.00 

Varianc~ 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
(7,944.00) $ (21.86) 48.00 (7,917.86) 
11.25 0.75 50.00 1,534.00 3.517.75 50.00 27.30 50.00 4.54 848.00 1,000.00 25.00 (13,388.00) 1,000.00 (558.00) 
75.10 
50.00 

10,214.00 137.13 

700.00 
72.08 5,930.00 (6,232.00) 1,495.26 185.24 3,154.32 793.65 3,944.50 562.90 I0,673.00 95.79 510.00 1,705.00 0.30 262.97 446.50 39.02 580.00 



 

Utilities Capitol Outlay Culture and Recreation Capital Expenditures TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER PARK DEPARTMENT FUND Schedule 6 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers In Other Financing Sources TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other sources (uses) Fund Balances at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua Variance-- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
$ 2,850.00 $ 2,268.20 $ 581.80 $ 2,426.62 
38,325.00 
(7,925.00) 
13,500.00 3,500.00 
(12,84B.46) 

43.445.51 
(20,963.37) 
21,000.00 21.000.00 
36.63 (10,948.46) 

(5,120.51) 
(13,038.37) 
7,500.00 7,500.00 
(5,538.37) 1,9DO.B0 

33.176.38 

20,500.00 20.500.00 
(8,623.21) $ (7,273.46) $ (10,911.83) $ (3,638.37) $ (10,948.46) 

- 42 



Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Due From Other Funds Inventory, at cost TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE LIABILITIES Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) Cash overdraft Accounts Payabte Due to Other Funds Accrued Salaries Payable TOTAL LIABILITIES 
FUND BALANCE Fund Balance Unreserved and Undesignated TOTAL FUND BALANCE TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER STREET DEPARTMENT FUND Schedule 7 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 and 1996 
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$ 1,861.00 $ 1,861.00 

$ 
434.785.32 
(432,924.32) (432,924.32) $ 1.861.00 

907.13 13,485.28 2,421.00 $ 16.814.21 

10,424.36 404,234.11 223.07 

(398,067.33) (398,067.33) $ 16.814.21 



REVENUES Revenues Use of Money and Property Miscellaneous Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 

TOWN OF WALKER STREET DEPARTMENT FUND Schedule 8 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANCES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

EXPENDITURES Current Expenditures Financial and Administrative Audit Fees Public Works Advertising Automobile Expense Bank Charges Contract Labor Contract Services Engineering Fees Equipment Expense Equipment Rental/Lease Gas and Oil Expense Insurance - Genera[ Insurance - Group & Life Insurance - Vehicle insurance - Workman's Comp Interest Expense landscaping Expense Laundry & Uniforms Legai& Professional Fees Maintenance Materials Printing Expense Property Damage Refreshment Expense Repairs - General Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw Repairs - Radio Repairs - Tractors 

1997 
Budget Actua 
350.00 $ 10.000.00 I0,35D.00 

1,200.00 20,000.00 75.00 1,000.00 100.00 700.00 1,500.00 400.00 15.900.00 
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321.77 9,989.65 I0,311.42 

75.00 3,155.13 50.00 6,320.00 160.00 1,518.13 

6,518.02 3.203.76 3,228.68 24,686.25 43.90 956.61 

Variance-- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
(28.23) $ (10.35) (3B.58) 
(2.50) 5.00 1,844.87 125.00 1,000.00 42,360.00 1,481.87 342.31 109.08 4,975.58 7.53 2,117.38 3,000.00 1,481.98 796.24 (2,028.68) (4,686.25) 31.10 43.39 100.00 (179.81) (447.92) 287.50 3.454.25 

231.95 29.236.60 29,468.55 
1,200.00 50.00 6,439.89 200.00 

1.853.56 



 
TOWN OF WALKER STREET DEPARTMENT FUND Schedule 8 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Repairs - Vehicle $ Retirement Fund Municipal Empl Salaries Street Signs Supplies Chemicals & Lab Supplies Christmas Supplies General Supplies Hardware Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning Supplies Maintenance Supplies Office Supplies Welding Taxes - Federal & Unemployment Taxes - Payroll Telephone Expense Utilities Capital Outlay Public Works New Construction Expense Capital Expenditures TOTAL EXPENDITURES Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers In Other Financing Sources TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other sources (uses) Fund Balances at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget 

50.00 175.00 750.00 11,000.00 100.00 25.000.00 
2,500.00 390.145.00 
(379,795.00) 
303,000.00 303.000.00 
(76.795.00) (398.067.33) 

$ 

12,897.60 44.490.00 387,668.41 
(377,356.99) 
342.500.00 342,500.00 
(34,BSB.99) (398,067.33) 

$ 
Variance-- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 

(12,897.60) (41,990.00) 2,476.59 
2.438.01 
39,500.00 39,500.00 
41,938.01 

64.15 114.15 361.34 9,175.53 127.96 5.350.83 
326,284.10 2,790.45 668.870.80 
(639,402.25) 
686,500.00 686,500.00 
(445,165.08) $ (474,862.33) $ (432,924.32) $ 41,938.01 $ (398,067.33) 
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FUND BALANCE Fund Balance Unreserved and Undesignated 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER CDBG FUND FY 1996 Schedute 9 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31. 1997 and 1996 



REVENUES Revenues Intergovernmentat Revenue TOTAL REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current Expenditures Public Works Engineering Fees Publishing Expense FOTAL EXPENDIFURES 

TOWN OF WALKER CDBG FUND FY 1996 Schedule 10 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Fund Balances at beginning of year Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua Variance--- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
$ 70,206.00 $ 70,206.00 $ $ 70,206.00 
70,206.00 
70.206.00 

$ 
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70,206.00 
70,146.00 60.00 70.206.00 

$ 

60.00 (60.00) 

$ $ 



ENTERPRISEFUND Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water, and sewer services to the residents of the 3'own of Walker and some residents outside the Town in the Parishes of Livingston and St. Helena. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 
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ASSETS Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents investments, at cost Utility Customer Receivables Miscelianeous Receivables Unbilted Utility Sales Due From Other Funds Prepaid Expenses Inventory, at cost Other Assets Restricted Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Fixed Assets Fixed Assets Other Assets Other Assets IOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER ENTERPRISE FUND TYPE Schedule 11 COMBINING BALANCE SBEEF December 31, 1997 GAS AND WATER SEWER FUND FUND 

$ 

Memorandum Only Current Year 

5,224.28 $ 
38,035.18 8,161.02 33,016.51 

308,851.46 154,109.67 2,575,0B5.80 2,225,265.97 9,125.74 
462,961.13 4,800,351.77 9.125.74 $ 4,996,469.97 $ 2,463,812.63 $ 7,460,282.60 

LIABILITIES Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) Accounts Payable $ Due to Other Funds Accrued Salaries Payable Accumulated Vacation Payable Customer Utility Deposits Capita[ Lease Obligations Curr Liab (frora Restr Assets) Accrued Bond Interest Payable Bonds Payable Long-Term Liabilities Bonds Payable Capital Lease Obligations TOTAL LIABILITIES 
11,852.13 6,707.00 543,742.13 20,280.68 1,417,862.72 

1,959.48 13.000.00 450,000.00 
512,617.22 
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13,811.61 19,707.00 993,742.13 20.280.68 1,930,479.94 



 
TOWN OF WALKER ENTERPRISE FUND TYPE Schedule 11 COMBINING BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 GAS AND WATER SEWER FUND FUND 

FUND EQUITY Contributed Capita[ Contributed Capita[ $ 756,362.38 $ Retained Earnings Unreserved Retained Earnings 2,500,491.22 Reserved for Bond Retirement 191,996.99 Reserved for Contingencies 59,068.27 Reserved for ]nventories 70,688.39 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other sources (uses) TOTAL FUND EQU]FY 3,578,607.25 

Memorandum Oniy Current Year 
86,633.70 $ 842,996.08 1,725,411.52 100,300.10 3B.850.09 
1,951,195.41 5,529,802.66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 4,996,469.97 $ 2,463,812.63 $ 7,460,282.60 
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TOWN OF WALKER ENTERPRISE FUND TYPE Schedule 12 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31. 1997 GAS AND WATER FUND SEWER FUND 

OPERATING REVENUES Fees, Charges and Corm~issions $ 2,090,650.74 $ Miscellaneous Revenue Total operating revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES Financial and Administrative Audit Fees Health and Welfare Advertising Amortization Expense ALdermen Per Diem Auto Expense Cash Over or Short Collection Agency Expense Contract Labor Contract Services Convention Expense Depreciation Expense Dues and Subscriptions Education Courses & Seminars Engineering Fees EquiFxnent Expense Equipment Rental/Lease Gas and Oil Expense Insurance - General Insurance - Group & Life Insurance - Vehicte Insurance - Workman's Comp Laundry & Uniforms Lease Expense Legal & Professional Fees Maintenance Materials Postage Expense Printing Expense Property Damage Publishing Expense Refreshment Expense Repairs - General Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw 

2,090,650.74 
7,300.75 582.57 298.13 6,550.00 5,266.12 (12.81) 718.03 6,842.70 78,581.80 260.00 218,311.76 5,670.80 90.00 13,300.99 12,418.05 735.38 15,424.96 1,346.44 46,989.70 6,936.97 12,125.13 6,490.14 3,435.60 8,328.64 12,034.24 152,366.28 14,376.43 1,282.83 2,761.65 839.45 30,213.84 35.00 

Memorandum Only Current Year 
239,353.82 $ 46,732.45 286,086.27 
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551.00 244.00 
498.23 
5,717.56 18,024.57 110,691.53 933.00 725.65 15,958.40 9,194.66 14,290.35 4,071.20 1,120.46 17,049.62 1,899.50 5,268.48 828.32 9,262.47 30,506.69 52,623.72 75.60 60.00 8,144.53 84.00 

2,330,004.56 46,732.45 2,376,737.01 

826.57 298.13 6,550.00 5,764.35 (12.81) 718.03 12,560.26 96,606.37 260.00 329,003.29 6,603.80 815.65 29,259.39 21,612.71 15,025.T3 19,496.16 2,466.90 64,039.32 8,836.47 17,393.61 7,318.46 3,435.60 17,591.11 42,540.93 204,990.00 14,376.43 1,358.43 2,761.65 60.00 839.45 38,358.37 119.00 



 
TOWN OF WALKER ENTERPRISE FUND TYPE Schedute 12 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANCES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31. 1997 GAS AND WATER FUND 

Repairs - Meter $ Repairs - office Equipment Repairs - Radio Repairs - Tractors Repairs - Vehicle Retirement Fund Municipal Emp{ Salaries - Mayor Salaries Sewage Analysis Expense Supplies chemicals & Lab Supplies Christmas Supplies General Supplies Hardware Suppties Kitchen & Cleaning Supplies Maintenance Supplies Office Supplies Welding Taxes - Federal & Unemployment Taxes - Payroll Telephone Expense Trustee Expense Utilities Natural Gas Purchases Interest Expense - G&W Bonds Interest expense - Lease Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds Capital Expenditures Total operating expenses Operating income 
NONOPERAIING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Nonoperating Revenues Use of Money and Property Miscellaneous Revenue Nonoperating Expenses Health and Welfare Total Nonoperating revenues (expenses) ncome before operating transfers 

1,624.29 104.97 6,761.48 2,809.24 911.87 527.46 5,270.55 566.32 358.08 26,907.41 20,930.71 1,015.00 38,475.95 531,104.47 40,216.00 2,534.27 6,353.39 757,447.28 333.203.46 
42,978.95 685.29 (52,B87.50) 
(9,223.26) 323,980.20 

SEWER FUND 
343.69 267.24 2,981.79 1,916.57 82,146.09 7,782.25 19,389.06 

64.764.40 
23,430.34 
532,329.28 (246,243.01) 
7,381.80 
7.381.80 (238,861.21) 
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Memorandum Only Current Year 
$ 14,214.69 1,288.66 (1,063.51) 15,634.04 23,588.41 21,512.34 17,675.20 393,879.80 7,782.25 21,013.35 104.97 13,493.3~ 8,138.67 1,677.93 1,854.72 5,366.31 603.28 451.13 33,137.34 21,804.74 1,015.00 103,24O.35 531,104.47 40,216.00 2,534.27 23,430.34 6,353.39 2,289,776.56 86,960.45 
50,360.75 685.29 (52,887.50) 
(I,841.46) 85,118.99 



OPERATING Operating Other Operating Other 
TRANSFERS Transfers in Financing Sources Transfers Out Financing Sources Total operating transfers Net Income Retained Earnings/Fund Balance beginning of year Retained Earnings/Fund Balance end of year 

TOWN OF WALKER ENTERPRISE FUND TYPE Schedule 12 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS--BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31. 1997 GAS AND WATER FUND SEWER FUND Memorandum Only Current Year 
$ 259,574.95 $ 259,574.95 (259,475.01) (259,475.01) (259,475.01) 64,505.19 

2.757.739.68 
259,574.95 20,713.74 
1.843,847.97 

99.94 85,218.93 
4,601,587.65 

$ 2,822,244.87 $ 1,864,561.71 $ 4,686,806.58 

53 - 



Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Investments, at cost Utility Customer ReceivabLes Miscellaneous Receivables Unbi[led Utility Sales Due From Other Funds Prepaid Expenses Inventory, at cost Other Assets Restricted Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Fixed Assets Fixed Assets Other Assets Other Assets TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY LIABILITIES Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) Accounts Payable Due to Other Funds Accrued Salaries Payable Accumulated Vacation Payable Customer Utility Deposits Capital Lease Obligations Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) Accrued Bond Interest Payable Bonds Payable Long-Term Liabilities Bonds Payable Capita[ Lease Obligations TOIAL LIABILITIES 
FUND EQUITY Contributed Capital Contributed Capita 

TOWN OF WALKER GAS AND WATER FUND Schedule 13 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 and 1996 
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$ 

308,851.46 2,575,085.80 9,125.74 $ 4,996.469.97 

$ 212,441.21 378,352.66 14,274.83 1,295.37 216,451.69 12.465.02 11,852.13 6,707.00 543,742.13 20,280.68 1,417,862.72 
756,362.38 

352,522.01 586,711.27 229,483.46 

263,580.08 2,775,438.47 9,423.87 $ 4,739,634.23 

6,642.82 17,564.00 553,928.44 32.745.91 

756.362.38 



Retained Earnings Unreserved Retained Earnings Reserved for Bond Retirement Reserved for Contingencies Reserved for Inventories TOTAL FUND EQUITY TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER GAS AND WATER FUND Schedule 13 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 and 1996 
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1997 

3,578,607.25 $ 4,996,469.97 

$ 
1996 

3.514.102.06 $ 4,~9,634.23 



OPERATING REVENUES Fees, charges and Comnlissio~s Total operating revenues 

TOWN OF WALKER GAS AND WATER FUND Schedule 14 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (BAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

OPERATING EXPENSES Financial and Administrative Audit Fees Health and Welfare Advertising Amortization Expense Aldermen Per Diem Auto Expense Bank Charges Cash Over or Short Collection Agency Expense Contract Labor Contract Services Convention Expense Depreciation Expense Dues and Subscriptions Education Courses & Seminars Engineering Fees EquiF~nent Expense EquiFwnent Rental/Lease Gas and Oil Expense Insurance - General Insurance - Group & Life Insurance - Vehicle Insurance - Workman4s Comp Landscaping Expense Laundry & Uniforms Lease Expense Legal & Professional Fees Maintenance Materials New Construction Expense Postage Expense 

Budget Actua Variance-~ 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
$ 2,545,000.00 $ 2,090,650.74 $ (454.349,26) $ 2,045,118.76 2,545,000.00 2,090,650.74 
7,500.00 7,300.75 582.57 298.13 6,000.00 7,500.00 700.00 500.00 1,200.00 (10,000.00) 70,000.00 1,750.00 218,000.00 6,000.00 185,00 18,000.00 17,000.00 1,000.00 19,000.00 (23.000.00) 54.000.00 13,000.00 18,000.00 250.00 8,200.00 5,275.00 9,500.00 13,500.00 (37,000.00) 36,000.00 12,000.00 
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6,550.00 5,266.12 (12.81) 718.03 6,842.70 78,581.80 260.00 218,311.76 5,670.80 90.00 13,300.99 12,418.05 735.3B 15,424.96 1,346.44 46,989.70 6,936.97 12,125.13 

(454,349.26) 2,045,110.76 
199.25 7,100.00 (582.57) (298.13) (550.00) 2,233.88 700.00 512.81 481.97 (16,842.70) (8,581.80) 1,490.00 (311.76) 329.20 95.00 4,699.01 4,581.95 264.62 3,575.04 (24,346.44) 7,010.30 6,063.03 5,874.87 250.00 1,709.86 1,839.40 1,171.36 1,465.76 (189,366.28) 36,000.00 (2,376.43) 

907.00 298.13 8,300.00 6,484.60 I00.00 37.B7 388.47 552.50 63,355.07 100.83 206,765.13 7,469.14 657.72 14,076.40 1,207.80 15,997.47 3,240.63 37,915.13 11,733.65 24,86~.35 946.46 9,108.99 3,578.17 9,159.65 11,122.03 192.263.00 13,729.68 



 
TOWN OF WALKER GAS AND WATER FUND Schedule 14 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended DecL~mber 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Printing Expense Property Damage Refreshment Expense Repairs General Repairs Lawnmower & Chainsaw Repairs Meter Repairs Office Equipment Repairs Radio Repairs Roadway & Culverts Repairs Tractors Repairs Vehicle Retirement Fund Municipal Emp[ Salaries - Mayor Salaries Supplies Chemicals & Lab Supplies Christmas Supplies General Supplies Hardware Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning Supplies Maintenance Supplies Office Supplies Welding Taxes - Federal & Unemployment Taxes - Payroll Telephone Expense Trustee Expense Utilities Natural Gas Purchases Interest Expense - G&W Bonds interest expense - Lease Payment of Gas & Water Bonds Capital Expenditures Total operating expenses Operating income 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Use of Money and Property 

Budget 

(3,500.00) 20,000.00 22,000.00 16,000.00 244,000.00 3,150.00 1,050.00 12,450.00 3,900.00 (I,500.00) (5,275.00) 5,300.00 (3,000.00) 1,500.00 22,000.00 17,500.00 550.00 30,000.00 670,000.00 39,088.DD 

1997 

15,366.80 20,606.62 19,595.77 17,675.20 311,733.71 1,624.29 104.97 6,761.48 2,809.24 911.87 527.46 5,270.55 566.32 358.08 26,907.41 20,930.71 1,015.00 38,475.95 531,104.47 40,216.00 2,534.27 8,000.00 10,000.00 6,353.39 1,586,133.00 958,867.00 1,757,447.28 333,203.46 

Variance--- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
317.17 2,038.35 (2,039.45) (35,063.84) (5,025.00) (8,214.69) 211.34 (2,592.80) (18,866.80) (606.62) 2,404.23 (I,675.207 (67,733.71) 1,525.71 945.03 5,688.52 I~090.76 (2,411.87) (5,802.46) 29.45 (3,566.32) 1,141.92 (4,907.41) (3,430.71) (465.00) (8,475.95) 138,895.53 (1,128.00) (2,534.277 8,000.00 3.646.61 (171,314.28) (625,663.54) 

60,000.00 42,978.95 (17,021.05) 
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25,286.23 2,855.81 8,491.83 77.99 10,806.07 22,044.88 10,118.31 21,912.44 290,894.22 2,523.00 10.80 6,375.49 4,438.75 7,017.68 9.95 5,942.30 1,014.80 741.7-3 25,863.65 20,I06.15 41,105.78 565,561.16 41.678.29 
1.782.642.19 262,476.57 



MiscelLaneous Revenue Health and Welfare Iota[ Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER GAS AND WATER FUND Schedule 14 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETA1NEO EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended Pecember 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

ncome before operating transfers 
OPERATING TRANSFERS Other Financing Sources Total operating transfers Net Income Retained Earnings/Fund Balance beginning of year Retained Earnings/Fund Balance end of year 

1997 
Budget Actua 
$ $ 
60,000.00 1,018,867.00 
(436,000.00) (436.000.00) 582.867.00 
(529,500.00) 

685.29 $ (52,887.50) 
(9,223.26) 323.980.20 
(259,475.01) (259,475.01) 64,505.19 
2,757,739.68 

Variance--- favorable (unfavorable) 
685.29 $ (52,887.50) 
(69,223.26) (694,886.80) 
176,524.99 76,524.99 (518,361.81) 
3,287,239.68 

42.195.52 304.672.09 
(671,460.14) (671,460.14) (366,788.05) 

$ 53,367.00 $ 2,822,244.87 $ 2,768,877.87 $ 2,757,739.68 



Current Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Miscellaneous Receivables Unbitled Utility Sales Due From Other Funds Prepaid Expenses Inventory, at cost Restricted Assets Cash and Cash Equivalents Fixed Assets Fixed Assets TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY L|ABIL|IIES Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) Accounts Payable Due to Other Funds Accrued Salaries Payable Accun~Jlated Vacation Payable Curt Liab (from Restr Assets) Accrued Bond Interest Payable Bonds Payable long-Term Liabilities Bonds Payable TOTAL LIABILITIES 
FUND EQUIFY Contributed Capital Contributed Capital Retained Earnings Unreserved Retained Earnings Reserved For Bond Retirement Reserved for Contingencies Reserved for Inventories TOTAL FUND EQUITY TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER SEWER FUND Schedule 15 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET December 31, 1997 and 1996 
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$ 

154,109.67 2,225,265.97 $ 2,463,812.63 

$ 32,868.88 12,376.23 861.64 1,550.99 1,959.48 13,000.00 450,000.00 512,617.22 
86,633.70 1,725,411.$2 100,300.10 38,850.09 
1,951,195.41 $ 2.463.812.63 

1996 

4,597.08 6,579.38 11,621.12 14,362.33 499.00 4,856.00 139,320.49 2,258,314.62 $ 2,440,150.02 

14,185.82 17,304.54 1,190.85 1,979.14 12,000.00 463.000.00 509.668.35 
86.633.70 

1,930,481.67 $ 2,440,150.02 



OPERATING REVENUES Fees, Charges and COITIfliSSIOnS Miscellaneous Revenue Total operating revenues 

TOWN OF WALKER SEWER FUND Schedule 16 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

OPERATING EXPENSES Financial and Administrative Audit Fees Health and Welfare Advertising Auto Expense Bank Charges Contract Labor Contract Services Depreciation Expense Dues and Subscriptions Education Courses & Seminars Engineering Fees Equipment Expense Equipment Renta[/LeBse Gas and Oil Expense Insurance -GeneraI Insurance - Group & Life Insurance - Vehicle Insurance - Workman's Comp Laundry & Uniforms Legal & Professional Fees Maintenance Materials New Construction Expense Postage Expense Printing Expense Property Damage Publishing Expense Repairs - Genera[ Repairs - Lawnmower & Chainsaw Repairs - Radio 

1997 
Budget Actua 
210,730.00 $ 30,000.00 248,730.88 
600.00 325.00 600.00 300.00 6,750.00 90.00 800.00 14,500.00 (17,145.00) 6,300.00 5,000.00 600.00 20,000.00 2,200.00 6,000.00 800.00 12,350.00 8,000.00 50,000.00 55,000.00 100.00 
8,000.00 350.00 
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239,353.82 $ 46,732.45 286,0B6.27 
551.00 244.00 498.23 5,717.56 18,024.57 110,691.53 933.00 725.65 15,958.40 9,194.66 14,290.35 4,071.20 1,120.46 17,049.62 1,899.50 5,268.48 828.32 9,262.47 30,506.69 52,623.72 
75.60 60.00 144.53 84.00 343.69 

Variance-- favorable (unfavorable) 1996 Actua 
28,623.82 $ 196,111.43 16,732.45 45,356.27 
49.00 81.00 101.77 300.00 (5,717.56) (11,274.57) (110,691.53) (843.00) 74.35 (I,458.40) (26,339.66) (7,990.35) 928.80 (520.46) 2,950.38 300.50 731.52 (28.32) 3,087.53 (22,506.69) (2,623.72) 55,000.00 24.40 (6O.OO (144.53 (84.00 6.31 

196.111.43 
600.00 310.38 1,280.84 225.00 200.00 15,512.89 104.104.15 450.00 5,945.91 3,889.26 325.97 6,460.82 702.11 12,174.54 2,593.39 3,646.22 1,360.53 266.25 7,621.78 30.585.40 13.41 20.68 275.00 16,637.08 1.751.15 



 
TOWN OF WALKER SEWER FUND ScheduLe 16 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1996 

Repairs - Tractors Repairs - Vehicle Retirement Fund MunicipaL EmpL Salaries Sewage AnaLysis Expense SuppLies - Chemicals & Lab SuppLies o General SuppLies - Hardware SuppLies - Kitchen & Cleaning SuppLies - Maintenance Supplies - Office Supplies - Welding Taxes - FederaL & UnempLoyment Taxes - PayroLL Telephone Expense UtiLities Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds Capita~ Expenditures TotaL operating expenses Operating income 
NOBOPERAT~NG REVENUES (EXPENSES) Use of Money and Property Total ~enoperating revenues (expenses) ncome before operating transfers 
OPERATING TRANSFERS Other Financing Sources Total operating transfers Net Income 

Budget Actua 
25.00 $ 3,000.00 2,500.00 80,000.00 6,900.00 20,000.00 2,000.00 5,250.00 80O.O0 1,000.00 100.00 500.00 150.00 6,ODD.DO 900.00 54,500.00 25,175.00 32,750.00 423,070.00 (182,340.80) 

267.24 $ 2,981.79 1,916.57 82,146.09 7,782.25 19,389.06 6,731.83 5,329.43 766.06 1,327.26 95.76 36.96 93.05 6,229.93 874.03 64,764.40 23,430.34 
532,329.28 (246,243.01) 

Variance-- 1996 favorable (unfavorabLe) Actua 
(242.24) $ 18.21 583.43 (2,146.09) (882.25) 610.94 (4,T31.83) (79.43) 33.94 (327.26) 4.24 463.04 56.95 (229.93) 25.97 (10,264.40) 1,744.66 32.750.00 (I09,259.28) (63,903.01) 

7.50 4,016.41 1,091.45 55,943.96 4,290.25 11,913.94 3,495.08 2,978.81 662.75 1,629.70 54.15 90.33 38.59 4,355.70 682.82 63,128.03 23.715.14 
395.047.37 (198,935.9&) 

5,000.00 7,381.80 2,381.80 6,379.96 
5,000.00 7,381.80 2,381.80 6,379.96 (177,340.00) 
280.100.00 280,100.00 102,760.00 

61 

(238,861.21) 
259.574.95 259.574.95 (20,525.05) (20,525.05) (82,046.26) 

(192,555.98) 

209,859.16 



Retained Earnings/Fund Balance beginning of year Retained Earnings/Fund Balance end of year 

TOWN OF WALKER SEWER FUND Schedule 16 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL Year Ended December 31, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 
1997 

Budget Actua Variance-- 1996 favorable (unfavorable) Actua 
$ 1,718,871.00 $ 1,843,847.97 $ 124,976.97 $ 1,633,988.81 
$ 1,821,631.00 $ I,B64,561.71 $ 42,930.71 $ 1,843,847.97 
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Cash and Investments at Beginning of Year Cash Receipts: Transfers from Operating Cash nterest Received Total Cash Receipts 
Total Cash and Investments Available Cash Disbursements: Principal Payments Interest Payments 

TOWN OF WALKER UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND Schedule 17 SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS RESTRICTED FOR REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICE 

Total Cash Disbursements 
Cash and Investments at End of Year 

For the Year Ended December 31. 1997 

BOND INTEREST AND BOND REDEMPTION RESERVE BOND CONTINGENCy TOTAL 
$115,928 $106,202 $106,030 $ 328,160 
$ 70,144 ,. 6,658 $ 33,437 5,453 $ 6,720 4,855 $110,301 16,966 $ 76.802 $ 38,890 $ 11,575 $127.267 
$192,730 $ 145,092 $117,605 $ 455,427 
$ 5,872 38,486 $ 12,000 11,575 11,875 $ 17,872 61,936 .$_44,358 $ 23.575 $ 11,875 $ 79,808 
$148~372 $121,517 $105,730 $ 375,619 
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TOWN OF WALKER Schedule 18 SCHEDULE OF MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN AND COMPENSATION PAID 

NAME/ADDRESSfTELEPHONE Michael Grimmer, Mayor 13246 Pendarvis Lane Walker, Louisiana 70785 Telephone 665-5351 Melvin Brown, Alderman P. O. Box 215 Walker, Louisiana 70785 Telephone 664-4986 Stanley Cain, Alderman 13962 Guy Street Walker, LA 70785 Telephone 665-2720 Don Townsend, Alderman 30296 Stafford Avenue Walker, Louisiana 70785 Telephone 664- 5015 Sue Cobb, Alderwoman 29785 S. Palmetto Street Walker, Louisiana 70785 Telephone 667-2054 Ricky Goff, Alderman 29271 Betty Drive Walker, Louisiana 70785 Telephone 665.-3628 Debbie Lea, Alderwoman 12819 Becky Drive Walker, Louisiana 70785 Te)ephone 664-4309 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1997 

OFFICE 
01/01/97 - 12/31/2000 
01/01/97 - 12/31/2000 
01/01/97 - 12/31/2000 
01/01/97 - 12/31/2000 
02/03/97 - 12131/2000 
01/01/97 - 12131/2000 
01/01/97 - 02/03/1997 
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COMPENSATION 
$ 34,719 
2.600 
2.500 
2.600 
2.400 
2.400 
100 
$4~7~ 


